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C E R T I F I E D  QUESTIONS 

I ,  Mary Jans Grant,  hereby c e r t i f y  that c o u n s e l  

for t h e  Dafsndant , rvquas t e d  t h s  following questions 

b e  c e r t i f i e d :  

Page: 2 2  L ine :  11 
-L.-- 7 

Q Have you f i l e d  a t a x  r e f u r n  f o r  1979 ,  1 9 8 0  

A I d o n ' t  have to answer that q u s s t i o n  t o  yo 

s i r .  

8 A r e  you refusing to a n s w e r  i t ?  

A I am n o t  r s f u s i n g  t o  answer i t ,  I am t e l l  

you t h a t  I d o n ' t  have to  answar i t ,  I am not r e f u s i n g  

MR. WILLIAMS : C e r t i f y  i t ,  p l e a s e ,  

Page: 26  L i n e :  6 - _I_ 

Q How much were you paid?  

A I ' m  n o t  going t o  t e l l  y o u ,  Ask t h e  Marsha 

I might  expose some o f  tneir o p e r a t i o n ,  I b e l i e v e .  So 

you b a t t e r ,  you know -- 
MR. W I L L I A M S :  C e r t i f y  it, p l e a s e .  



a 1 C A R D O  MORALES NAVAREHE 

a s  called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

as examinad aad t a s t i f i e d  as f o l l o w s :  

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

Y MR. WILLIAMS: 

Q We ware last t a l k i n g  about the t ra in ing  tha 

ou had bzan g a t z i n g  from the Mossad in Venazula, while 

ou were a part of DISIP: 

What was tha period of time during which 

ou wera actually l i v i n g  i n  Venezula, a s  your primary 

esidenca? 

You said you first went down there in 1972 

r so? 

A Yas.  

Q Did you, upon your a r r i v a l  i n  Venezula,  

n 1972, ia affsct, stay ther2 as  your primary place of 

z s i d e n c a  u n t i l  1976? 

A NO. I was commutinq back and f o r t h .  

A t  one point, I was h o l d i n g  apartments i n  

0 t h  countries. 

Q During t h a t  p e r i o d  of time, while you wers 

lommuting, was your Miami r s s i d s ~ c e  i n  Biscayne Twenty 

me Building, as you have p r a v i o u s l y  t o l d  us? 

A No. It was tha a d d r a s s  in 1976 -- '77. 



Q P r i o r  t o  t h a t ,  w h e r ~  was your Miami o f f i c e  

A The Park  East F o u n t a i n b l s a u  ~ o u l e v a r d ' .  I 

can ' t -  r a c a l l  t h e  a x a c t  numhsr o f - t 3 a  b u i l d i n g .  

Q I n  F o u n t a i n b l e a u  Park? 

A Ysah. P a r k  East. It's r i g h t '  on t h e  corne 

of F l a g l s r  and E i g h t y  Seventh  Avenue. T h a r a  i s  a camp 

-- b i g  complsx there. P a r k  E z s t .  

Q w i t h  whom w e r 9  you l i v i n ~ ?  

A BY myself. 

Q During the luncheon rscsss ,  difl  you have 

the o p p o r t u n i t y  to t a l k  about any of the datails o f  

y o u r  t e s t i m o n y  o r  t h e  q u e s t i o n s  t h a t  you expected vculc 

ba asked of you, w i t h  Ms. Cohan o r  M r .  D i a z  o= M r .  P u i ~  

A I was t o o  b u s y  mucching my sandwich. 

Q I t a k e  t h a t  t o  be a n o .  

P r i o r  t o  assuming ths s u p e r v i s o r y  p o s i t i o n ,  

t h a t  you d a s c r i h d  w i t h  t h 3  V e n ~ , z u ~ l a  qovcrnment ,  

what was t h e  n a t u r e  of  your  s ~ p l o y m s n t  i n  V a n e m e l a ?  

A tqould ycu  rn?eat tht a u e s t i o n  again f o r  

m e ,  p l a a s e ,  sir? 

What do you mean by s u p s r v i s o r y  p o s i t i o n ?  

I was trying t o  pick up on t h a t  word s u p e r  

v i s o r y .  Because a c t u a l l y ,  t h s r s  was no  s u p e r v i s o r y  

p o s i t i o n ,  there, 1 mean, you get e v e r y t h i n g  mixed up. 

You are t r y i n g  to mix it u p .  



me . 
A That's s x a c e l y  what I am trying to t e l l  you 

I don't understand t h e  qusstion with that word super- 1 
v i s o r y .  

Q There cams a time, you told us earl ier ,  

whrn you were made the c h i e f  or commissor or commander 

or head huncho ,  whatever ycu want t o  c a l l  it  -- 
A You are the one c a l l i n g  i t  head hunch~. 

It's a position. It's a rank, And it's 

!ommissor. That  was the  t115irnat8 -- the l a s t  pozition 

:hat 1 hold in the DISIP.: Commissor. It's a rank. 

Q Would you describe that as baing a super- 

risory p o s i t i o n ?  

P- It's not a supervisory position, 

Q You d i d  not have supsrvision and control 

mar anybody a l s e ?  

X I had suparvision and c o n t r o l  of the whola 

d i v i s i o n .  3scause I was a commissor. 

0 A 1 1  r i g 5 t .  Prior to %he time that you w e n  

appointed to t h a t  p o s i t i o n  of supervision -- 
A It's not the p o s i t i o n  of superv i s i on ,  

Q Whatevsr !mu want to c a l l  it, 

A Whatsvsr you want to call it. 

Q What d i d  you do bsfore that? 



A What? 

Q What d i d  you do bs fore  that? I 
A I t o l d  you b s f o r s ,  I was an inspector. 

Q I n s p e c t i n g  what? 

A I n s p e c t i n g  n o t h i n f f .  

It's a r a n k .  I n s p e c t o r .  I t ' s  l i k e  sargaan t 
c o r p o r a l s ,  l i s u t e n a n t s ,  captain. It's a c h a i n  o f  comma) 

Q I see. 

For w h o m  o r  in w h a t  wers you aa i n s p a c t o r ?  

A I n  t h e  D I S I P .  

Q 13 t h a t  c a p a c i t y ,  what w a s  t h e  natura of I 
your job? 

A C o u n t s r - i n t e l l i g e n c s ,  

Q Did you assums thq position of inspector, 

upon your f i r s t  arrival i n  V s c s z u l a  o r ,  d i d  you have 

some -- 
A No. No. 

Q La? m e  f i 3 i s h  t h s  ausstign. 

@r, d i d  you havs sgma civilian work o u t s i d  

the qovsrnmznt  i n  Venezula ,  bafors  you were h i r e d  by 

DISIP? 

A No 

Q No, t o  which? 

A I vras n o t  a c i v i l i a n ,  thsra. I w a s  a 

governmen5 smp loyes. 

L8, 

rd. 



8 From t h e  moment you a r r i v e d ?  

A In . ' 7 2 ?  

Q Yas  . 
J, No, N o t  i n  ' 7 2 .  

In ' 7 4 ,  

Q what Eid you do b e f o r e  1972 and 19743 

A In Vezezula? 

Q y e s  . 
A O h ,  that's d i f f e r s n t ,  T h a t ' s  a l o t  d i f f e r 8  

What d i d  I do t h e r s ?  

Q Y e s .  

A E s t a b l i s h e d  an in format ion  n e t ,  

Q Working on your own, I t a k e  i t ,  o r ,  working 

for y o u r s e l f ,  a s  opposed for anybody e lse? 

A What do you mean working by m y  own? 

Q Were you i n  anyboay's s m ~ l o y s ?  

A A t  the t i m s ?  

Whan? 

C! When you s a i d  it. 

A Whsn I s a i d  n o t h i n ? ,  Whet t ime? What year 

' 7 2 3  '73 and ' 7 4 ?  

I was a paid informant f o r  the Bureau of  

I n v e s t i g a t i o n ,  

Q W h i l e  you were i n  V9nazula3 

A Ysah . 



Q And, was it d u r i n g  t h a t  same p e r i o d  of t i m e  I 
lic h a t  you were a l s o  s s t a b l i s h i n g  an  i n f o r m a t i o n  n e t ?  

A O f  c o u r s e .  

Eecause I knew that I was g o i n g  t o  wind up I 
I/ w i t h  the job i n  t h e  government.  

I1 Q A t  t h e  time t h a t  you went  t o  Venszula ,  i n  I 
111972, were you a l r e a d y ,  as you  p u t  i t ,  a p a i d  informant l 

9 

10 

l3 11 more t o l e r a b l e  f o r  b o t h  of us. 1 

f o x  t h a  F.B.I.? 
. , 

A  as. As a m a t t e r  o f  p u b l i c  r e c o r d .  

Q I t  does  n o t  much mattar, I suppose .  

11 

12 

A For  you. I ' m  very p l e a s e d ,  you know. 

A I t  i s  a m a t t e r  o f  public r e c o r d .  

Q Let's see if w a  can make t h i s  p r o c e e d i n g  

Your  j o b  h e r e  i s  t o  answer q u e s t i o n s .  

Q However you want t o  s a y  it. 

l6 

17 

When I ask you a q u e s t i o n  -- 
A Dor't p u t  words i n  my mouth or t r y  t o  s i t u  

will ask them. 

A No. I d o n ' t  have a job h e r e .  I have  a d u t  k . 

21 I1 m e  in a c a p a c i t y  which,  you know, i s  n o t  t h e  way it i s  I 
22 11 Q If  I do not ask you e q u e s t i o n ,  t h e n  t h e r e /  

23 I/ is no need-  f o r  you to s a y  scything. You o n l y  need t o  

24 11 teJl ma what i s  n a c e s s a r y .  

I 

A Don't t a l l  m e  -- 



Q You o n l y  need answer what i s  n e c e s s a r y  t o  

answer t h e  q u e s t i o n .  You do n o t  have to t e l l  m e  any 

more o f  that. 

MS. CONAN: O b j e c t i o n .  The witness w i l l  

answer q u e s t i o n s  a s  he saas f i t .  

MR. IJILLIAMS: W e l l ,  I am a f r a i d  that i s  

n o t  quite t h e  c a s s .  

BY MR. WILLIAMS: 

Q P r i o r  t o  go ing  t o  Venazula  i n  1972,  where 

ware you r e s i d i n g ?  

A Hare,  i n  Miami, 

Q Whara? 

A I have two a p a r t m e n t s  a t  d i f f e r e n t  areas -- 
ia t h e  area o f  Saven th  S t r e e t ,  N .W,, and F o r t y  F i f t h  

Avanua and F i f t y  Second Avsnus , whichevs r  cams f i r s t  . 
Q With whom wera you l i v i n g ?  

A By m y s a l f ,  

Q Which one o f  t h o s e  two a p a r t m e n t s  was y o u r  

p r imary  place of rssidance? 

A O h ,  b z f o r e  that? 

I was m a r r i e d ,  That was my second  m a r r i a g e  

I was l i v i n g  w i t h  t h e  second w i f e  and the kids. 

Q T h i s  i s  1972,  before u o i n a  t o  Venezula? 

A No , 

W e l l ,  fkat8s around when I, you k n o w ,  s t a r t  

! 



:he war sound procesdings in 1972. 

Q What w a s  t h e  name o f  your f o r n a r  w i f a ,  plear 

A Iramina (phonetically) . 
Q This is ygur socond w i f e ?  

A That i s  m y  second w i f s .  E x - w i f 9 .  

Q By what name is s h s  known ?oday? 

A I do b e l i e v e  t h a t  s h e  s t i l l  uses the last 

lame of Moralas. 

Q When doas she rssids? 

A In  M i a m i .  

Q Where, please, sir? 

A Huh? 

Q Where, p lease?  

A Hialsah. 

Q D o  you know h e r  address? 

A No. 

Q Da ycu know h e r  phone number? 

A No. 

She  works  at the Miami Harald. 

Q In what c a ~ a c i t y ?  

If you c a l l  thar3, they can t e l l  you. 

Q W h i l e  you w e r s  livinq w i t h  your second w i f e  

where was your r%sidence? 



A Oh, w e  moved to  a t  l s a s t  four  or five -- 
s i x  d i f  f s r e n t  a d d r e s s e s ,  

2 A l l  i n  tha g r e a t e r  M i a m i  area? 

A Y e s ,  $ 1 1  i n  Miami, 

Q What was your f i r s t  wife's name? 

A Magda. . 

Q I s  shs s t i l l  living? 

A I b e l i e v e  S O ,  I 
Q B y  what surnama i s  she presently known? 

A I danl t know. Because she remarried .  On at; 

l a a s t  two more occasions. And r e a l l y ,  1 don't know. 

Q Where i s  she  living? 

A In  Miami, t o o .  As far as I know. 

Q What is the name of the man to whom you I 
most r e c a n t l y  knew h e r  t o  be married? 

A Last name was Kachin . M-A-C-H-I-N , 

Q First nama? 

A I d o n ' c  know. 

I know it was Machin .  Sacause she changed 

from Morales to Machin. But sna divorced that quy, and 

t h e n  married again. And I b e l i e v e  that s h e  got anothsr 

divorce, and than married a g a i n ,  She's a very  lucky  

woman. 

Q Your testimony is, t h a t  you do not know 

any surnams that s h e  u s e d ,  sutsequanf t o  Machin? I 



No. That's d e f i n i t e l y  -- 
Did you havs  children with her?  

Thrse . 
A r s  they a l l  ovsr t h e  ag9 of  eighteen? 

Only two. 

Where do t h e y  livn? 

Who? 

Your children? 

The f i r s t  one? 

All o f  them. 

The other one? 

All of them. 

The other one is in t h e  U . S .  Marine Corps, 

What i s  h i s  name? 

Raul , 

What are t h e  other two names? 

R i c k y  -- 
MS. COHAN:  What is ths name of t h e  one i n  

the Marines? 

THE WITNESS:  Raul.  

BY M R .  WILLIAMS: 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

- - - - - - - - - - - - -  

- - - - - - - - -  

0 Where dogs he l i v e ?  

A Ha l i v e s  with t h e  mother,  I b e l i e v e .  

Q Havs you ever-  known him to have an occupa- 

t i o n a l  profession? 



Y&s. 

N S .  COHAN: Objection. Asked and answered, 

TEE WITNESS: I air-~ady answered t o  t h a t  

q u e s t i o n ,  a t  t h e  baq inn ina .  IR t h a  h o t e l s ,  down i n  

Miami, In t h e  tour c a p a c i t y .  

aY MR. WILLIAMS : 

Q Vhat i s  your immigration and n a t u r a l i z a t i o n  

s t a t u s  with the t7ni t e d  S t a t e s ?  

h I don ' t know. 

Q Are you a c i t i z e n ?  

A N o .  

Q Hava you a v e r  a p p l i a d  f o r  c i t i z e n s h i p ?  

A N o  

Q Are you a permanent r e s i d a n t ?  

A N o .  

Q Have you evar a p p l i a d  f o r  permanent r e s i d s r  

Q Whsn d i d  you f i r s t  come k o  the United S t a t 6  

from wherevar i t  i s  you cams from? 

A From the Republic  o f  Cuba, my b i r t h  p l a c e .  
- - - - - - - - 

- - - - - - -  - - - - - -  - - - - - - 

- - - - -  - - - - - - -  

F r o m  the country  that I was born.  T h a t ' s  a name. 

Republ ic  of  Cuba. November 2 9 t h ,  1 9 6 0 . '  
6 --., . <  + - 

Q Kere you a d m i t t a d  und.sr refuge.3  s t a t u s ,  wh: 

you came i n t o  t h i s  country?  

A N o .  P o l i t i c a l  refuges. 



Q May I assume t h a t  y o u r  p o i n t  of  e n t r y ,  i n t o  

1 t h i s  c o u n t r y ,  was Niami? 

A That's c o r r e c t .  

Q Did you e n t e r  by  y o u r s e l f  o r ,  were you admi t e d  4 
w i t h  o t h e r  persons t r a v e l i n g  i n  y o u r  group? I 

A W e  -- I was a t  t h e  Embassy i n  Havana, Cuba. 

And, t h e  whole  l o a d  -- ths re  ware  a b o u t  s i x  o f  u s  who 

had American v i s a s .  So we t r a v e l e d  d i r e c t l y  t o  t h e  Uni ed 4 
S t a t s s ,  i n s t s a d  of  g o i n g  down t o  B r a z i l .  I was a 

p o l i t i c a l  r s f u q e s  a t  t h s  t i m e .  

Q What k i n d  cf visa was i s s u e d  t o  you by t h e  

U n i t e d  S t a t e s ,  i n  Havana? 

A T o u r s ,  I 
Q Have you e v e r  had any c o n v e r s a t i o n s  w i t h  

any o f f i c e r s  o r  employees  of t h e  I ~ m i q r a t i o n  and Natu r -  

a l i z a t i o n  S e r v i c s ,  about y o u r  s t a t u s  a s  a r e s i d e n t  i n  

t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t s s  o r ,  y o u r  s t a t u s  by v i r t u e  o f  y o u r  

p r e s e n c a  i n  ths U n i t z d  Skates? 

A O f  c o u r s e .  

0 On how many occasioas? 

A As I r z c a l l ,  when I a p p l i s d  f o r  my alien 1 
number i n  Newark -- 

Q Whsn was t h a t ?  

A New J e r s a y  . 
Oh, that was i n  the l a t e  s i x t i e s ,  o r  e a r l y  I 



6 1 .  

Q When else? 

A Oh, when I was arrested a f t s r  a r a i d  i n  

:uba. Raturning from a ra id  i n  Cuba. 
'3 

Q When was t h a t ?  

A Summer of e i t h e r  ' 6 2  or ' 6 3 .  

Q Ware you a r r e s t e d , t h e n ?  

A Yeah. The whola qroup was a r r e s t e d .  

Q What was t h e  n a t u r e  of your communication 

r i t h  Immigrat ion i n  t h e  early s i x t i e s ,  a t  t h e  t i m e  you 

:e turned  from Cuba, p e r t a i n i n g  to your s t a t u s  i n  t h i s  

:ountry? 

A No. In 1 9 6 1 .  

I j u s t  went down to the INS o f f i c e ,  and I 

r p p l i s d  for a p o l i t i c a l  refugee s t a t u s ,  which was given 

:O me. 

And, a f t e r  w e  r e t u r n e d  from t h e  r a i d ,  INS 

just d e b r i e f e d  everyone  from t h s  group ,  about what w e  

i i d  down t h e r e ,  and why w e  did i t ,  you know -- and w h e n  

r e  landed and what happened.  And, how we g o t  away and 

any specific convarsat ion  w i t h  anybody from I N S ,  sxprest  

xbout your status i n  t h i s  country?  

A The last t i m e  I ever talked t o  INS p e o p l e ,  1 



a f t s r  t h e  raid. 

Q 1962 or ' 6 3 3  

A R i g h t ,  

Q And, so far a s  you know, you are still here 

in the s t a t u s  of a political r e f u g e e ?  

A I cannot  make a s ta tement  about  t h a t ,  

Q Well -- 
A Beaause, I don't know. 

Q Do you have any knowledge that i n d i c a t e s  

that your s t a t u s  with INS has chanqed s i n e s  you wsra 

f i r s t  g ivan refugee s t a t u s ?  

A Well, I f i l e d  and s i g n e d  INS papers w i t h  thi 

Marshal service and t h e  de terminat ion  of t h a t  a p p l i c a t i c  

I don't know, 

Q What k i n d  of papers d i d  you f i l l  out? 

A w e l l ,  I s i g n e d  t h e  forms t h a t  was p r e s e n t e d  

to m e .  And t h e y  wera supposed t o  -- they were supposed 

t o  f i l e  tha forms for me, based upon m y  former s t a t u s  

down ha ra , 

Q For what purpose did you f i l e  t h e  forms? 

A As a c o n t i n u e d  r e s i d e n t  i n  t h e  United S t a t e  

Q And, t h a t  wa-s l u s t  when you ware w i t h  the 
- - - p p p - - - - - -  

u n i t e d  States Marshal S e r v i c e  i n  p r o t e c t i v e  cus tody?  

A That's r i g h t .  

Q Whaf s t a t u s  were you seaking by the a p p l i c a  



t i o n  that you f i l e d ?  

A I l i s t e d  tha same one t h a t  I g o t  b e f o r e .  

Q P o l i t i c a l  r e f u g e e ?  

up w i t h ,  

That I s  

you know. 

r i g h t .  w h a t a v s r  t h e y  want  

Q Have you h e a r d  fram any s o u r c e  o r  a n y t h i n g ,  

since 1 9 6 2  o r  '63, that has a i t h s r  i n d i c a t e d  t o  you 

i n d i r e c t l y  o r  d i r a c t l y ,  t h a t  your  Immigra t ion  s t a t u s  i n  

t h i s  c o u n t r y  ha s  chanqed- from that of a p o l i t i c a l  

refugee? 

A Of c o u r s e .  

T e l l  m e  what  you h e a r d .  

A When I a p p l i e d  for t h e  visa i n  the Embassy, 

Q What d i d  you l a a r n ,  then? 

A Nothin? .  They gave m a  a m u l t i p l y  e n t r y  -- 
Q That would have busn  o n  t h e  o c c a s i o n  of yor 

r e t u r n  from Venazu la ,  i n  1376? 

A M r .  W i l l i a m s ,  when I a r r i v , a d  t h e r a  i n  

Venezu la ,  you kxiow, t h a r e  was a q u e s t i o n  t h a t  I have t c  

ba a V a n s z u l i a n  citizen, j u s t  Zo h o l d  a higher p o s i t i o l  

i n s i d e  t h s  government .  

So I was mads a V s n e z u l i a n  c i t i z e n  by 

President C a r l o s  Andrag peraz-;--  b y  t h e  former  preside^ 

Sa r i g h t  away, $ w e n t  down to the American 



Embassy, and filled out an a~plication for a tour v i s a ,  

I I which was, you know, a stampsd in my Vanszulian passport t 
I/ And that's now I keep commuting back and forth to the 

Unitad S t a t a s  from wherever I w a s .  

Q T h s n  presently, you hold Venazulian c i t i z e n -  

I1 ship and travel on a -- 
I I A That's s technicality. And yes and no, I 

Q In your mind, do you have Venezul ian  citizan t 

/I I am a Cuban. I was born a Cuban, I am a 

I1 Cuban. And I will die a Cuban. 

I/ That has been -- the matter has been taken 

I1 care of by attorneys over thsre, And things like that, 

I/ So yes and no. That's a c o r r e c t  answer for that. 

I I Q Tall me what your understanding of the 

II technicality is? 
A You a r e  the one t h a t  has to understand the 

technicality . 
Q I j u s t  a s k e d  you a q u e s t i o n .  

What undarstandinq do you have of whatever 

1) the tachnicality is, that bsars upon your citizanship? I 
A What citizenship? 

Q Any? 

What is the tach?lic~lity that you bslieve t I 



11 A ~ t ' s  l i k e ,  you know, i n  Cuba, a c c o r d i n g  t o  

1 

3 (1 the c o n s t i t u z i c n ,  I a m  n o t  a Cuban no morz.  Evan thoug$ 

exist? 

Q What i s  ths t e c h n i c a l i t y ?  

4 

A T h e  t e c h n i c a l i t y  there i s ,  that how they ca P 

I was b o r n  t h e r e .  

' I 1  dany that I an a Cuban,  s i n c e  I was b o r n  t h e r e ,  J u s t  

b e c a u s e  they t o o k  aver and s a i d ,  whoever  i s  n o t  w i t h  u8 t 
9 11 is not a Cuban aay more.  I 

l1 II A I t  e x p i r e d ,  I 
10 

Q D o  you have any  p a s s p o r t ?  

Q You have  a Vsnezu lan  p a s s p o r t ;  don't you? 

A No, I don1 t have any  p a s s p o r t s ,  

A Not by a d e c r e e ,  

14 

IS 

T h e  government  c o c s t i t a t i o n . ,  t h a t  t h e y  e n a c  

Q Your u n d a r s t a n d i n g  t h e n ,  i s  t h a t  t h s  p r e s e n  
? r? 

government  i n  Cuba,  by soma d e c r r z ,  has r e s t r i c k e n  you 

l8 11 in 1973 o r  1 0 7 5 ,  just t h a t  word hzi basn ~ n g a g a d  i n  

l9 11 c o v e r t  a c t i o n s ,  to o v e r t h r o w  t h e  L1 Castro -- so I was I 
20 /I c o n s i c l a r e d  n g t  a Cuban any mors. T h r e  are so mary 

21 / I  c h a p t s r s  c o n c s r n i n g  t h a t .  

la Have you a t  this t i m e ,  signrd any documents 

23 

24 

citizenship? 

A T am in that' process. 



renouncing your Vonezulan citizanship? 

A Ti12 s a p a r s  ars on the way. 

Q 14 :hat a n o ,  s i r ,  that you have n o t  signed 

any? 

A You sea, ths l s g a l  procedure  down there in 

Venezula i s  q u i t e  d i f f e r e ~ t .  

Q !Ir. Morale:, nave you s i g n a d  any papers  

renouncing your  c i t i z a n s h i ~  o r  c o t ?  

X I a l r e a d y  s i g n a u  cha p a p e r .  1 already 

announced t h e  a u l h o r i - k y  to s t a r t  tha procaadings on tha 

I t ' s  lika a power of at tormiye  But i t ' s  

being c a l l e d  t h e r e ,  d i f f e r e n t .  

Q Hava you ever  f i l e d  a tax r s t u r n  wi th  the 

Internal Ravanua Sarvice? 

A Oh, y o s .  And, it was a u d i t e d  by them. 

Q Whan nos' r 3 c z a t l y ,  did you fil3 a tax 

raturn? 

n on,  up to 1973. 

Q Eoas Zhak i n c l u i a  r h  c a l ~ n d a r  y e a r ,  19783 

A tiha L? 

i2 Doas that i n c i u d 2  the caiandar year, 19783 

A I bsliavs s o .  

Q For now long had you bsen  filiag tax return 

Bow nary y s a r s  b ~ f o r o  s h a t ,  d i d  you file t a x  r a t u r n s ?  

A B e  fora , whan? 



Q So 1978 i s  t h e  o n l y  ysar  i n  which you filed 

a t a x  raturn? 

A No, No. No, 

They covered 7 4 ,  '75, ' 76, ' 7 7  and ' 7 8 ,  I 

b . e l i e v e ,  too. Tha w h o l s  i rives t i q a t i o n ,  it was brought 

upon m e  was from s t a r t i n g  i n  1974,  I b e l i e v e .  I 
Q I s  t h a t  t o  say that you were a t  one p o i n t ,  

t h s  s u b j e c t  o f  an Internal Revanus S a r v i c s  i n v e s t i g a t i  n? t 
A No. I was -- there was a civil mattsr  

brought against m e .  It was a c i v i l  m a t t e r ,  not a crimibal  

i n v a s  t i g a t i o n .  

Q Is it  the  casa t h a t  you have no t  filed a 

t a x  return f o r  1979,  1 9 8 0 ,  or 19811 

A I don't b a l i a v a  that I have to answer t h a t  

q u e s t i o n  to  you. 

Q On what grounds? 

A On tha grounds of  p r i v a c y .  On tha grounds 

t h a t  whataver you want  t o  c e r t i f y ,  we can go down t h e m  

Q No. 

Ths one l e g i t i m a t s  claim t h a t  you can maka 

i s ,  t h a t  you th ink  t o  answer ths q u e s t i o n  might ax?ose 

yourse l f  to som* crirni3al penalty, sslf - i n c r i m i n a t i o n ,  

the F i f t h  Amendment. I 



2 

You can u s e  t h a t  a s  w e l l  a s  anybody e l s e .  

A On, corns on, Mr. Williams, 

Q Is that t h e  grounds unon which you do  n o t  

want to answer? 

A There i s  no F i f t h  J.mendrn5nt or i n c r i m i n a t i o  

or anything l i k e  that, involving that. So I d o n ' t  have 

t o  t e l l  you my private l i f o  about a l l  tax mattars and 

t h i n g s  l i k e  t h a t .  

Q Sure you do, .  

A Oh, yeah? Haw? 

Q Hava you f i l s d  a t a x  r a t u r n  f o r  1979,  1980 

o r  19813 

A I d o n ' t  have t o  answsr that q u s s t i o n  to you,,  

s i r .  

0 A r e  you r s f u s i n a  to answer it? 

A I  am not  r e f u s i n ?  to a n s w z r  it. I am t e l l i  g f 
you t h a t  I d o n ' t  have t o  answ2r it. I an ~ c t  r e f u s i n g .  

MR. WILLIAMS : C s r t i f y  it, plsas9. 

BY MR. WILLIAP!S: 

Q A r s  you d e c l i n i n g  to answer that q u a s t i o n  

on tha  grounds t h a t  to answer it miqht  expose yourself 

to s e l f - i n c r i m i n a t i o n  or -- 
A No. 

Q -- c r i n ~ i n a l  p s n a l t i 2 s ?  

A KO . No. 



I t ' s  j u s t  t h a t ,  i t ' s  none of your b u s i n e s s .  

'hat's what I ' m  s a y i n g .  

Q Sure it is. 

A No, it's not. It's none af your business. 

MS. COHAN: Objection. B i c k e r i n g  s h o u l d  

I t o p .  

THE WITNESS:  That's t h e  o n l y  rsason why I 

rm not answering you tnat a u e s t i o n .  I am n o t  r s fus ing  

:o answer .  I a m  n o t  answer ing  to  you, because it's nand 

,f your business. 

BY MR. WILLIAMS: 

Q N O W ,  when i s  t h e  l a s t  t i m e  t h a t  you h a v e  bed 

Ln the employee of any t h i r d  parson a by which, I mean, 

Sn i n d i v i d u a l ,  c o r p o r a t i o n ,  government ,  governmental 
. , 

3gsncy, or anything o r  o t h r  p e r s o n ,  which  whom you 

~ommunica te ,  who might  e m ~ l o y  you? 

A 1978, January. 

Q By whom ware vou employed? 

A B y  tha  Venezuelan government .  

cZ Is  it ths case t h s n ,  that between - - - - January - 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

' 7 8  and t h e  p r s s e n t ,  you have not  bean i n  t h e  employee 

~f any other person?  

A I hava not been i n  the p a y r o l l  o f  anybody. 

Q Bgtwean 1 9 7 8  and t h e  p r e s e n t ,  t e l l  me, p l e a s  

s i r ,  any and evary s o u r c e  through which you r e a l i z e d  an1 



kind of income? 

A Say t h a t  again? 

MR. WILLIAMS: Please read back the  q u e s t i o l  

(Thersupon,  t h s  a u s s t i o n  was read back by 

the c o u r t  reporter.) 

T H E  WITNESS:  The witness p r o t a c t i o n  progral 

the Marshals aave me mofiev. The S t a t e  o f  Florida qavs 

ma money. And t h e  d r u g  business gave m e  money, too, 

BY M R .  WILLIAMS: 

Q T h i s  is batween 1978 and the  p r e s e n t ?  

A N o ,  M r .  W i l l i a m s .  I have n o t  b e e n  engaged 
, '. - 

~ I I  any kind of n a r c o t i c s  activities s i n c e  1 9 8 0 .  

You have ment ioned  three sources of -- 

So I am ~inpointinq. Because I am out of 

that b u s i n e s s .  

Q Rare is my question to you. 

Y o u  ment ioned  three sourcas of incoma -- 
A R i g h t .  In a broad -- 

- - - -  - T h e  witness p r o t e c t i o n  program, t h e  marshal 

ssrvics, and t h e  C!ru~ business. 

My q u e s t i o n  t o  you  i s , w h e t h e r  between 1 9 7 8  

and t o d t y ,  t>+rs  h a s  besn any other source of income th 





A Saptenbar, I  b 9 l i s v s .  On o r  about septembe 

0 A t  what i-rltarvals were you paid, w h i l e  you 

wars in the 3arshal  Servlce? 

A Oh, t h e y  havs  a monthly a l l o c a t i o n .  I 
8 Haw much were you paid? 

A 1% not golnq tc t 2 l l  vou.  Ask the Marshal . I 
1 might ,  sxwose  scms of t h q i r  g p s r a t i o n ,  I  b e l i e v e .  So 

you b e t t s r ,  you know -- 
XR. WILLIAMS : C s r t i f y  it,, ' p l e a s e .  

BY YR. WILLIAMS : 

Q Batwaen S s p t s m b a r  of 1981 and today,  have 

you had any  scurcs of income at a l l ?  

A The S t a t o  was  so kind and gsntle, that t h ~ y  

halpsd ms o u k ,  to gst o u t  of  t h s  w i t n e s s  protection 

Frogram.  And,when t h e y  provide  funds  far m e  t o  do SO. ( 

Q Th? S t a t e  of Florida? 

A Ysab, ths Stat?. City of Miami Police 

Dspartmant . ~ h s  S t a t e  A t t o m s y s .  W h a t s v e r  is the 

you? 

A T4?~a t 3 

9 Who m d e  thoss errangements f o r  you? 

;4 (Indioatinq) . You have it riqht hers.  



M R ,  W I L L I A M S :  I ~ d i c a t i c q  f o r  t h e  r s c o r d ,  

t h e  p r o s e c u t o r ,  M s .  Cchan . 
SY M?, t.:ILLIF-;lS : 

Q kt what i n t a r v a l s  have you been p a i d  by thc 

Stats, if mora t h a n  onca, by the S t a t s  o f  F l o r i d a ?  

rr 
A I r 2 c e i v s d  on? i n s t a l l n s n t  t o  get out of tl 

witness -- yoa kcow -- to g a 4  away from t h e  M a r s h a l s ,  

XnS, I r . : c ~ i v z d  my witness fa*, t h e  o t h e r  

day. 

Azd p r i c r  t o  t h a t ,  S z f o r e  I got i a t o  the 

w i t n ~ s a  protac t ioa  program, %hay paid for the Ramada 

I n n ,  And, you k m w ,  my d a i l y  -- 

Okay? 

I ' m  n o t  

w i l l  go back t o  t h a t  l a t e r  on .  

Wksa you l s f t  th3 l ' l n r sha l  -- 
XCy do you hav.3 to cut m= whan I am amwer 

E ~ s c a u s ~  I d i d  n o t  a s k  that, 

L t t  ms f ix i s11  x y  aaswar, Don ' t  shout a t  

No, 

y35. 

T h n  doc't a s k  no mors q u s s t i o n s  

going t o  Z i n i s h .  

f i n i s h  

to ma. 



Q T h e n  leave. I f  you want t o  l eavs ,  qet up 

and take your people and g o .  

M S  . COHAN : Ob j s c t i o n  . 
He is hsrs in rssponse t o  your subpoena f o r  

d e p o s i t i o n .  wa have every i n t e n t i o n  o f  c o n t i n u i n g  t h i s  

d e p o s i t i o n  i n  a c i v i l  f a s h i o n .  

BY MR. WILLIAMS: 

c1 Now, listen to ths au.estim, Mr. !4oralss ,  

If you do n o t  understand t h e  qu,?stion -- 
A But 1st me f i n i s h  my answer, That's the 

only thing that I am c o m p l a i n i n g ,  now, 

Q S t o p  y e l l i n g ,  D o  n o t  get e x c i t e d ,  now. 

A What about when you get excited? 

Q I do n o t  gat  s x c i t a d .  N o w  l i s t a n  to t h e  

q u e s t i o n .  

A Okay.  It w o r k s  both w a y s .  

Q The q u o s t i o n  i s ,  bstwsen S m t e m b e r  o f  1 9 8 1  

and the p r e s s n t ,  do you have that? 

A Y 3 9 ,  

Q What fr3quancv wsrs you p a i d  monsy by the 

S t a k a  _of _Florida?- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
- . e -......,.- 

N o w ,  you t o l d  m e  -- 
A I a l raady  answered f h a t  q u e s t i o n .  

Q What w a s  the amount of the  ons installment 

Payment t h a t  was p a i d  to you wk"n you l s f t  the Farshal? 



and 

S i x  thousand,  

T h i s  was i n  Ssptzmbsr o f  19813 

Oc or about S o p t a n b s r ,  

Tk=y czn  g i v s  ycu the papers ,  and 

whatever, kbs r s c s i 2 t s .  

2 E c w  was t h a t  anoust 

d ~ l l a r s ?  

A I s a f t l s d  it. 

Q It: was  your choies, 

A I f  was my choics. 

(Thereupon, a b r i a f  

the r a c o r d , )  

Q 

8 o l l a r s ?  

3- 

C i d  I x a k s  

C . 

F- 

t h a t '  s the 

t h e  garba 

de termined ,  M r .  Morale8 

s a t t l a d  upon; s i x  thou8 

your figura? 

d i s c u s s i o n  w a s  held off 

THE WITNESS: :low d i d  I a r r i v e  a t  t h e  amoun 

EY MB. TQILLIAMS : 

How Z i d  yoa aslac-: tha amount of  s i x  thousa 

Oh, r s i p ,  I ackzowladgs that I -- 
a brzakdown f o r  thac? 

Eo. They cann0.S h s l p  you.  

W 1 1 ,  I did maka a breakdown for t h a t .  Anc 

amount t h a t  I a r r i v s d  t o  k s s p  me going on f c  

tho a a x t  f o u r  months. 

Q I n  o t h s r  words, you detvrmined what you thc 



your p r e d i c t a b l e  l i v i n g  expenses would b e  on a monthly 

b a s i s ?  

A R i g h t .  Instead of  havincr, you know -- 
Q Monthly i n s t a l l m e n t s ?  

A !?alight. 

Q Y i t h  whom d i d  you have discussions about 

t h e  amount t h a t  you were qoing t o  b e  paid? 

A Di scuss ions  about t h e  money t h a t  I was 

g o i n g  t o  he  p a i d ?  

Q yes .  

With whom,, on b e h a l f  o f  t h e  S t a t e  and or 

p o l i c a  dapartment? 

A O h ,  I t a l k e d  about it with Rina.  And I 

t a l k e d  about i t  with -- what i s  the name of t h e  Major 

Oboz . 
C! whsn d i d  thos* c o n v e r s a t i o n s  take place? 

A And Mart inez .  

CZ which Martinez? 

A Raul ." 
Q v h e n  d i d  those  c o n v e r s a t i o n s  take p l a c e ?  

A In the summer of  1 9 8 0 .  

Q Did you s i m p l y  tsl l  them how much money 

you wantrd  or ,  was there  c o n v e r s a t i o n  about  it among 

a l l  o f  you? 

A NO, 



I t o l d  them that I hava, you know, arrived 

to t h e  conclusion that rhat's t h s  mozay that I n s s d  t o  

gzt t h e  hall o u t  o f  tne 24arshaits  cuszody. And the 

money that I nzad to mova from on2 p k c s  to a n o t h e r ,  an 

t o  k8sp me going on for the nexz four mocths.  That's 

exactly -- 
Q Was there any objsction r a i s s d  to t h e  amoun 

by anybody? 

No. KO. N o .  

Was i t  agreed t o  a s  soon as you s t a t e d  it? 

Yes 

It's not to r,y knowlzdgs if thera was any 

between them. 

Q O f  c o u r s e ,  I a m  o n l y  a s k i n g  you wkat you 

know or w h a t  you heard. 

A What I heard, c o .  

Q And this was s h o r t l y  b s f o r a  you. l e f t  t h e  

Marshal's program? 

A S i n c e .  

Q N o .  That is n o t  t i la  q u o s t i o n ,  I i i cky .  Here 

is the quss t i o n .  

That discussion you had was s h o r t l y  before 

you l e f t  t h s  Marshal's program. 

A Otherwise ,  I would havs  nevsr been abls to 

l e a v e  t h e  Marshal's program. 





A Oh, the w i t n e s s  fee payment? 

Q Y e s ,  

A I t  was the day before y e s t e r d a y .  

0 How much was that? 

A Six hundred. - .  

Q Was that g i v e n  t o  you by check? 

A That ' s r i g h t ,  

A Oh, w s  want down to tha  courthouse ,  

wrote the check over t h e r e ,  

Q Oh, t h a t  was the other  day, Mr, Xagney rode 

down to  the  courthouse ,  a c o u p l e  o f  days aqo, and it  

was authorizsd by Judge Kogan? 

MS. COHAN: M r .  Kagnsy? 

M R .  WILLIAMS:  y e a .  one of your sscretarie:~ 

THE WITNESS: That's what c o u n t e r - i n t a l l i g e l l  

i s  a l l  about, 

i3Y MR. WILLIAMS : 

Q How was the s i x  hundrsd d o l l a r  figurs 

datarmined; do you know? 

A I don't, 

Q Do you expact  t o  r e c s i v s  any more monsy fro 

t h e  S t a t e ,  a s  you sit here? 

A A s  a w i t n e s s  fee? 

Q From any source, f o r  any reason? 



A Yes. A s  a w i t n e s s  fee. I 
Q How much more? 

A What? 

C! Mow much rnora? 

A I d o n ' t  know. 

Q Who i s  go ing  to  datarmine  that?  

A The S t a t e .  

Q Who, specifically, on b e h a l f  o f  tha State?  

A Janae Reno, Rina Cohan or ,  I don ' t  know how 

the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  p a r t i e s  run.  I d o n ' t  know anything 

about i t .  

R When w i l l  t h a t  b e  determined?  

A I d o n ' t  know. - 

Q Do you e x p e c t  any mors money within the  

naxt t h i r t y  days? 

A I hope so. 

C! Is it your undsrstandinq with the S t a t e ,  

t h a t  you are qoing to ba p a i d  on a p e r i o d i c  b a s i s ,  

u n t i l  this ca39 has  Seen cornplatad? 

A Yss 

Q K i t h  whom did you s a g o t i a t e  those arrange- 

ments? 

A What arranasmcnts? 

Q For periodic paymant,  until the case is 

comple t ed?  



A I have n o t  -- 
Q I asked you' a mornant ago, i f  it was your 

understanding t h a t  you were to be paid  on a p a r i o d i c  

basis, 

A Xsll, any k i n u  o f  n e g o t i a t i o n s  w i l l  be  betw 

Rina Cohan and m y s e l f ,  s i n c e  she i s  t h e  Sta te  r e p r e s e n t  i 
t i v a  of -- 

Q T h e n ,  to tna extant that you have expec ta t i  

zhat  you are g o i n g  to  be paid p e r i o d i c a l l y ,  t h o s e  

expectations are  based upon c o n v e r s a t i o n s  t h a t  you had 

with Xs, Cohar?? 

A  as , 

Q What i s  t h e  frequency w i t h  which you expeot 

t o  be  p a i d  i n  t h e  fu ture?  

A 3 aon' k know the f r q u e n c y  . 
Q iias fnars h e n  any c o n v g r s a t i o n  about that? 

A About the frequency? 

B Yas, 

A ~io, aecause  o t h 2 r w i s e ,  I would g i v e  you an 

answer, 

Q Do you know the amount? 

A No 

0 fias the amount not  bean datermined? 

A l iot  to my xnowledga. 

(;I T o  your undarstanding, who i s  the person or 



who are t h e  p e r s o n s ,  i f  t h s r s  are mors than one,  who wi 

e v e n t u a l l y  d$ te rmia=  thz amount of  money t h a t  you are 

to b 3  p a i d ?  

A I don't know.  

I b s l i e v s  it's Rina, t h e  one who might -- 
if she has ggt somebody e l se  on top of her, t h a t ,  I 

don' g know. 

Q So as f a r  as you are concerned, though, 

it is n o t  ?Is. Cohan? 

A What? 

Q As f a r  a s  you are  concarned, i t  i s  not 

14s. Cohan? 

A Y43s. 

Q Hava y o u ,  as of today, sought any kind of 

employmsat f r ~ m  anybody, any p?rson, any firm, b u s i n e s s  

c o r p o r a t i o n ,  yov=rxnazta l  agency? 

A No, sir. 

Q O r ,  asy5Cizq else? 

A 2 7 9  , sir . 
8 S i ~ c ?  laavizg tks Yarsha l s  praqram? 

A Y L S ,  sir. 

'1 A c d ,  ~ k o m  d i 2  yo3 se2k employmsnt, since 

h a v i n g  t h e  PIarshals proaran?? 

A !fii=h anybcdy . Xcbodv . 
Q I .  YOU a n s w ~ r e d  my q u ~ s t i o n  in the af f i r l  



a t i v e ,  which i n d i c a t e d  that you had sought employment 

someplace since l ~ ~ a v i n g  .-t.he Marshals program. 

A O h . ,  yes, Y e s ,  Yes, Yas, 

I a p p l i a d  s e v e r a l  places i n  t h e  S t a t e  of 

New York. And noth ing  came through.  

'IZ Since l a a v i n q  tha Marshals program? 

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q What kind of position d i d  you apply  for? 

A Gas s t a t i o n  attandsnt, I have no skills 

e x c e p t  o n e ,  

Q what i s  that one? 

A I n t s l l i q e n c a .  

Q With whom d i d  you make the a p p l i c a t i o n  for 

the position as gas s t a t i o n  a t t e n d e n t ,  M r .  Moralss? 

A One of t h o s e  -- you see, you s i t  behind 

t h e  b u l l e t  proof  o f f i c e ,  and thay  have t h o s e  s e l f  s e r v e  

pumps, and than ,  you -- 
Q Who is the pgrson?  

A It was not a p e r s o n ,  I t  was j u s t  a p l a c e  

t h a t  they had "Help  wantsd",  And, I went down there 

and t a l k e d  to the guy, 

Q Up in New York? 

A Up i n  N e w  York, I t  w a s  a very  r i s k y  prop- 

i s i t i o n .  



I 
A E s p e c i a l l y  up there. 

Q Apart from that attsrnpted venture i n  t h e  

petroleum i n d u s t r y ,  h a w  you a p v l i e d  anyplace a l s e  for 

any k i n d  of  amployment, since l e a v i n q  t h e  Xarshals 

program? 

A No, s i r ,  

Q Wall,  what are you q o i n s  t o  do, M r .    or ales t 
A r e  you going to go to work someplace o r ,  are  you 

going to wait and sas what haposns? 

A I want to uet i t  over  with, your t r i a l .  

Q Y O U  want t o  qe t  t h a t  o u t  of  t h e  way, b e f o r e  

you do anything?  

A of c o u r s e .  I have t o .  

0 You t a l k  about my t r i a l .  

You msan t h s  cass ia which  M r .  Qu8aada:and I 
t h e  oth ,srs  wsra chsrued? 

A The Tic-Toc a f f a i r .  

Q For a s  lonq as  the c a s a  i s  psndinu,  then, 

you have no i n t a n t i o n  of do ina  anything alse. 
Is that I 

c o r r a c t ?  

A That  Is c o r r e c t .  

Q How are you go inu  to l i v e ?  What kind of 1 
money? 

A What? 

Q Plhat kind of money a r 3  you going to live 04; 





you entorod tho Marshals program. 

Prior ka that time, what  waa your nes t  raaa 

Wnployasak? 

~ e n e z u e l a  yoUf.3r,"rnsr,t, in 197G, re YOU a a t t i a  

p a i d  by t k s  Venezuela governmint? 
u - e =  

.4 92, I waa aukii=g f c r r y  ebauaand a year. 

? .r ?maricsn or Venezuelan? 

C? 1 1 0 .  r u t  I. arkad you k h a  squivalsnts . That 

n Y a h .  ika aqufvaleccs, forty thousaad a 

year, 

Plus axpsnsds, as& the priv i  lsqr that went 

- - - - - - - - - 

C Tor wkc? 

off ths racor2 . I  

tha rocord f o r  tha l a a t  fivs.minu%&s, can I -- 





A Yes. Because 

Q SO to  be call 

insult you, because -- 

I ' m  n o t  a k i l l e r .  

ad a drug d a a l a r ,  would not 

A B s c a u s s  I adinic that I was a drug d e a l e r .  

9 While you  ware ia the employe of t h e  

Venszus la  govbrnmenc, was your s a l a r y  a lways  forty 

thousand d o l l a r s ?  

Q O r ,  d i d  it  incraasrz g r a d u a l l y ?  

It was i n c r e a s i n g ,  you know, t h e  way I 

s t a r t a d  t h e r e .  I srartad  batwaan -- l a t ' s  see. Seven- .....---...- * * "  < 

taen, e i g h t s e n  thousand,  you kcow. - And finally, made 

z u e l a  govsrnment, M r .  Moralzs ,  d i d  you maintain any 

kind of a bank account, eithhar in Venezualaor  in t h e  

United S t a t e s ,  s a v i n g s  account? 

Q Did you save any rnomy? 

A I s p e n t  i t .  

- - - - - - - p p p p p p p p p - - - - - - - - - - -  

Q what was the nature  of tha incident or 

s i t u a t i o n ,  that gave r i s s  to your d f p a r t u r e  from 

Venezuela i n  1978? 

A Oh, I havs an i n c i d e n t  wi th  one o f  my 

immediate supsr iors .  1t was 'a cornmissor g a n a r a l .  



Q T a l l  m e  about it .  

A Orlando G a r c i a  Vasquez .  

Q T a l l  u s  about i t .  

A kis was a commissor g e n a r a l ,  And, w a  have 

a very n a s t y  argumant  ona n i g h t ,  A n d ,  ha was comple t s .  

d r u n k ,  And he was a g g r a s s i v a  and ha was -- h e  t r i e d  to 

p u l l  h i s  p i s t o l  ous of h i s  b e l t .  A n d ,  h e  was s o  drunk 

you know, he c r a s h e d  a g a i n s t  t h a  f l o o r ,  . . 

And I s a i d ,  T a l l ,  this guy,  you know, i s  

r e a l  d a n g e r o u s .  You know. IIg's my s u p e r i o r  o f f i c e r .  

And, w e  hava bean f r i e f i d s ,  And h e  has come t o  the poi .  

where, you know, h3 i s  doing t o  me what  he used t o  do 

t o  everybouy t h e r e ,  " 

And, so I d e c i d e d  t h a t  t h a t  was t h e  end  of 

i t .  

Q Wnat d i d  you hava t h e  argument over? 

What was tha argument  a b o u t ?  

A ah, t h e  argumsn-c wzs about so many t h i n g s  

corcarr?ir ,g  ' - i h  D I S I P , ' c o r i c ~ j r ~ i s u  himself, c o n c e r n i n g  

h i s  m i s t r e s s a s ,  c o n c a r n i n g  

l i v a l i h o o d .  And, ths fact 

h i s  

t h a t  was s t i l l  

but I have nc -- I liava been taksn off of  m y  command - .. .. . " . .  " . s .  

Q why d i d  t h a t  happen? 



Q why d i d  t h a t  happen? 

A Because I was exposed to the press over  the:  ---. .- -*- .- , * * ,  

Ln such a way chat t h y  decidad to g ive  m 9  some v a c a t i o ~  . -->- -. -.-. .--*.-*------- - . , "  

lnd when I raturnad, I just happened t h a t  they had namq! 

somebody , . else - t h e r e ,  ..---.-. --. .- 

And, I was being kept i n  an advisory situa- 

t i o n ,  with a G . I . ,  which I d i d .  And o u t  of t h e  blue sk: 

chay j u s t  start danying m y  presence there. 

And, avarytima that t h e  newspapers were 

zoming up w i t h  my name, and t h e y  w i l l  push me o u t  of thl 

zouatry .  And he was l e a v i n g  t h e  joks t h a t  I was t h e  

nan t h a t  never was. 

Q What were t h e  newspamrs  say inq  about you? 

A That 1 was e C I A  a q e n t .  

Q And, t h a t  i s  t h e  kind of  expasurs you were 

talking about? 

A Oh, y e s .  

T h e m  were spreads  in t h s  paper about me 

baing a C I A  agent, FBI: o r  whatzvar .  You know. And 

for-American intelliganca ana a l l  kinds of t h i n g s .  

Venazuelais  a vary c o n f u s i ~ y  c o u n t r y  with  regard t o  t h e  

Q I n  o t h e r  words, t h e  p r e s s ,  i n  sffect, . - 

accused you of being a spy f o r  the ~rner ican  go~@r3m@nt?  

A Yes. Among other th ings  . 



C! What e lse  d i d  they say about you? 

I mean, they could n o t  say anyth ina  worse; 

zou ld  Lhsy? 

A T h a t  was the  a x t e n t  of  i t .  

Q Did they  accuse you o f  anything e l sa?  

A Well, a f t erward ,  they  accused m e  of being 

a drug d e a l e r ,  when I was arrested i n  A p r i l ,  1976 -- 
in ' 7 8 ,  I mean. Excuse me. 

Q 

though? 

A 

'ens z u s l  a.. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

branch of 

Well, t h a t  was after you cam back h e r e ,  

Right  . 
But t h a t  was t h r e e  months after I l e f t  

Were you? 

When? 

tahils yau were in Venezuela .  

\?hat? 

A spy  or an agent for the CIA or any other 

the A m r i c a n  government? 

That' s propaganda. T h a t  i s  _propaganda, - *- 
p p p p p p p p p - p - - - - -  

T h i s  i s  innusndos ,  charactsrization, and yellow press. 

And, you know, things that were n o t  something shaded. 

Q Wers you p s r f a r m i c g  any k i n d  of s o r v i c a  a t  

a l l ,  of  an information g a t h e r i n g  sort f o r  any agency of 

t h e  Uni tad  S t a t s s ,  while you wera i n  vscezuala? 



A Oh, w e  have ,what wa c a l l a d  c o o p e r a t i o n  

among f r i a n d l y  s=rviczs. S O  t.i.ar3 was i n f o r m a t i o n  

exchangsd. 

si E9ra's ny q u s s t i o n  kc you, Nr. Morales  . 
A That's ny answ3r f a  you, Xr. W i l l i a m s .  L e t  

me finish f o r  Christ s a k a .  

Now, p l s a s a ,  R i c k y ,  

A P l z a s ~ ,  do. ?]hat exc i temznt .  A t  lsast 

1st me firish. Okay? 

Q Go ahead.  - 

A Go ahsad. 

Q Wara you f i n i s h e d ?  

A Yes. I am f i n i s h a d .  

Good. 

'Ihe q u s s t i o n  is, wnbsther wnila you wers 

in the e m p l o y 3  o: t h s  govsramiin: o f  Vanezuela you Were 

at the same tin?, s p a c i f i c a l l y  p ~ r f o r m i n q  any in fo rma-  

tion gathericq funcrioa f o r  u y  ag53cy o f  the govsrn- 

ment of the Unitad S t a a s ;  y s s  or no? 

- - - - - 4 -  - I canaot answer thaz q u e s t i o n  in a yas  or 

PO manner . 
aacauss it is what I msntioned to you before 

-- the c o o p e r a t i o n  among f r i o n d l y  s s r v i c a s .  T h a t  ws 

provide i n f o r m a t i o n ,  and w e  racuivs i n f o r m a t i o n  from t h ~  





aaC; zr a c c u s a z i o n s  that ha mad2 a g a i n s t  you? 

7 
A A i I t  was ?srsc:'~al  r h i s g s  betwesr. h i m  and 

myself. 

i-2 f l *  U ~ v z  us a general idea, so  w e  w i l l  know 

whsthsr we cz& i n q u i r y  or so:.  

kjhat kint i  of p b r s o ~ ~ a l  %;rings? 

A i'kr .-*,-+. A a s s o c i a t i o n  . , with Lhe F B I  rsprasentat ive  

Q L ga-char ;hat whaQ you are saying i s ,  t h a t  

he hau such as3ociations and you disapproved of t h e m ?  

A I cams up to tha p o i n t  that I r e a l i z e d  that 

na - - - - -  w a s  --. doubl ing  "" . -  - .  with them. 

Q Nsll, that probably would b e  a v i o l a t i o n  o f  

the laws of -;ha Rapublic o f  venezuelq wouldn't it? 

A Y t s .  

Q UiC ha Lava tham arrast9d3 

;i 1 L c n ' t  know. 

Q D i d  you hav3 t h d m  a r r ~ s t b d ?  

A r -  - i d ~ r d  & ?  

- - - &id ycu bay&- t i w n  a r r s s - t ad?  

A L!ow cone? He p u l i a d  a qua on me, ~ n d  I 

con£ rontad wici l  c9rcai.n t h i n g s  about  it, 

Q 'ibis uas during t h a t  n i g h t  whan ha was drunl 

A Y a s .  

I natrar w a i t ;  until, you know, for t h e  hango 



Venezuela? 

A 

Did you hava arrsst authority, while you 

Of c c u r s z  I Lavk a r m s t  powers .  

Xlil-2: you w3rs w ~ r ! . ; i f i ~  :or t h . s  govsrnmsnt o q  

Eut  as I ucdsrs tarA5!  it, you did not arrest 

him azd c h a r g ~  him with aay kimd of 3spionaqo or a c t i v i 4  

a g a i n s t  tha  i r l L ; > r 2 s t  oE t ,?2  c.3un%ry of Vanezuels did 

YOU? 

A SO. 

Q Ta your kzowlzdgs, has ti23 £ 2 1 1 0 ~  since the 

bsan charged w i t h  scything? 

A I know that 1;e i s  b e i n g  i c v ~ s t i g a t s d .  But 

not charged. 

Q wall, you arid I both k ~ o w  that being invsst 

igated by scmekhiiig doss i ~ d t  msaa a n y t k i a 5 .  

i nuaz,  a c y k o d y  c a n  ixiv3s t i g a t s  a ~ y b o d y  . 
Isn't t h a t  right? 

4 J..ight- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Q 7 mean, if aiiyboGy in k k 2  world knows that, 

you do; r i g h z ?  

A Z i ~ k l k  

Q w h i l e  you were ic t h e  employe of the ~ e p u b l  

of Venezuela, i l id  you at acy timd have any income of any 



sort ,  from any o t n e r  sourca, whether it was l s g a l  or 

i l l a g a l ?  

A I dc,nVt-, u n d s r s t a a d  t n s  qua- s t i on .  

Q T a l l  m e  what i t  is you do 305 undarstand,  

and I w i l l  t r y  t o  work i t  out. 

A what  source? What do you mean by a source? 

Independent s o u r c a ?  

Q Any? 

A Indap~ndent source? 

Q I s a i d ,  any s o u r c a .  

A What do you maan by any source? 

Q From any place? 

A From any p l a c s ,  besides the Venezue la- -  

Q Besides t h e  government of V e n e z u e l a .  

A T h e r e  was a t i m e  t h a t  I was being p a i d  by 

the Vefi@zuela  govsrnmant and by t h 9  FBI* at t h e  same t i m t  
i 

Q That was shortly after your arrival in 

Venezue la?  

A Yes. It's a matter of p u b l i c  r e c o r d .  

g - - - r havo b e e x  try i i tg  It-o rswsmber, by the way, 

Ricky, and I have not basn abla t o ,  what was t h e  name 

of the  f s l l o w  who a t  the t i m e  was an o l d s r  guy with thd 

Buraau, who was kind of your liaison down here? 

A It was my case o f f i c e r .  

Q What was his name? 



A George Davis .  

Q He i s  not with t h e  Bureau any morel i s  he? 

A H e ' s  r e t i r e d .  

Q During what  period of t i m e  was it that you 

were getting p a i d  b o t h ,  by the Venezue la  government and 

t h e  FBI? 

A 1974 up to -- I was p a i d  by t h e  F B I  %up t o  

July 31st, 1975.  Is when I r e s i q n e d  my p o s i t i o n  a s  a 

paid  i n f o r m a n t  with them. * -w 

Q W e  w i l l  go back t o  t h a t  i n  a m i n u t e .  

After t h a t  time o r  i n c l u d i n g  t h a t  t i m s ,  

for as  long as you were i n  t h e  employe o f  t h e  govarnmem 

o f  Venezu'ela i n  any c a p a c i t y ,  wa r s  you r e c e i v i n g  o r ,  

d i d  you r s c e i v e  any  o t h e r  income f rom any o t h e r  a o u r c e  

of any kind, w h e t h e r  i l l e g a l  o r  l e g a l ?  

A N o  . 
Q While  you were l i v i n a  i n  Venezue la  was you3 

r e s i d e n c e  i n  C a r a c a s ?  

A Yes. 

Q Was it p a r t  o f  y o u r  job to t r a v e l ?  

A y e s .  

Q How f r e q u a n t l y  d i d  you t r a v e l  on an ave rag r  

A A 1 1  dapends on t h e  a s s i g n m e n t s l  

Q D i d  it c o n t i n u a  t o  be a p a r t  of your 

rasponsibility to t r a v s l ,  a f t s r  you became the commies[ 



>r the c h i e f ?  

A Yas. 

Q Wdra you still doing c a s e  work a s  t h e  chief  

Dr t h a  s u p e r i o r  o r  whataver i t  i s ,  were you s t i l l  handlJ 

s p a c i f i c  c a s a s  or i n v e s t i g a t i o n s ?  

A Oh, y e s  . 
Q ;id you keep  soma k i n a  o f  a l a g  o r  r e c o r d  

of tba placas t o  wbicn you t r a v e l e d ?  

A N o .  But I know where I went, 

Q I f  I asked you to r e c o u n t  t h e  v a r i o u s  p l a c e !  

to which you t r a v a l e a  w h i l e  i n  t h e  employ8 of  t h a  

Tenezuela,  . do you t h i n k  you c o u l d  touch  all? 

A I can come up w i t h  a f a i r  d e s c r i p t i o n  o f  

ths placas that I v i s i t e d .  

Q Give m e  your best r a c o l l e c t i o n ,  i f  you c a n .  

D o  a l i s t .  

A aecause  the logs that you ment ioned,  you knc 

when I hava to return, I have t o  w r i t e  up m y  r e c o r d s  an! 

t h i n g s  like that, Which are the propsrty of t h e v e n e z u e  

government,  

Q You d i d  n o t  k e e p  any o f  t n a t  s t u f f ;  did you 

A For m y s e l f ,  I never -- never  i n  my l i f e .  I 

never g e t  c o p i e s  for myself, 

8 Always t r a v e l  light? 

A O f  c o u r s s .  Everything  i s  i n  m y  memory. 



C! A b s o l u t e l y .  

Give me as f u l l  a l i s t  a s  you can of tha 
- "~ , . & "  

t r a v e l i n g  t h a t  you d i d  while you wars working f o r  t h e  - - . ,  

A Ecuador, Guatamela, Columbia, Spain, England 

Austria, Germany, Sweden, Msxico,  U n i t a d  S t a t e s ,  Costa 

Rica ,  Panamaa. 

Q I s  that about i t ?  

A Roughly. 

Q I assume t h a t  when you t r a v e l e d ,  once  you 

were i n  a supervisory p o s i t i o n ,  that  you a t  l e a s t  took 

some people  along w i t h  you? 

A I always have an immediate superior with 

me. 

Q Was t h a t  true w h i l e  you were a case worker 

Q What other ranks d i d  you hold? 

A The thrae  t h a t  I mentioned to you before, 

the c o o r d i n a t i o n ,  the inspactor and the coamissor. 
- - - - - - -  

- - - - - -  - - - - - -  - - - - 
7 

Q What other r a n k s  i n  D I S I P ,  d i d y o u  h o l b ,  

beaidas ins~ector and commissor? 

A That's it. 

(2 You want from i n s p a c t o r  t o  -- 
A To cornmissor. 



Q !Than you travelad to the European continent 

you were travelins an a V%n2zuela p a s s p o r t ?  

A O f  c o u r s e .  

Q D i d  you h a w  d i o l o m a t i c  s t a t u s ?  

A N o .  

Q !low - ". . did .__ , you come to g e t  t h e  job with the 

vsnszuelans,to . - .  -. b s g i n  w i t h ?  

1 h s d  con tack  w i k h  the ~elsian Conqo.. 

SZ  id hs rscruit  vou or somebody t h a t  you knc 

p s r s o n a l l y  bs fors  t h a t ?  

A ~ h ,  I knew him. 

9 T s l l  ma haw it cane t o  pass t h a t  you got t: 

job 

A W e l l ,  b9caus5 I r e c r u i t  f o r  the  U . S  .' 

Q Sa yau kind of w s n t  to h i m  at one p o i n t  an 

s a i d  "Now, it's your turnw? 

A ?To .. )I3 was -- 
Q I!CW d i d  you cone  t o  gst ths p o s i t i o n  i n  

~ s n e z u @ l a ?  

F _  H? gavs it to re. He's the one who took 

me down therzi. Ye's -. t h s  one who i n t r o d u c e d  m a .  Ha's 

the ore t h a t  Tave r~s t h s  c p p o r t u n i t y .  Ha's the  one 

t h a t  gavs me kha o p p o r t u a t y  far t r a i n i n g  in advanceme 

t 

BPI 

he 

5 





p r i o r  t % t s  cr m y  o f  your background ,  i n  o r d s r  t o  gat 

A -- ,> V e r y  &&;at. Ea was m y  s u p ? r i o r  o f f i c e r .  

2 Cid ycu i~ f a c t ,  makz any d i s c l o s u r s s  

s a t  I am xora than you .  

rro q a a s t i o n  'about that. 

E i d  you make ~ i s c l a s u r s s  to  hin about prior 

a s s o c i a t i o n s  o r  affiliations 5 i a t  you had had with any 

i n t a l l i g a n c a  s r r v i c s  for aay o t h ~ r  c o u n t r y ?  



0 What ~ L S Q  d i d  you t e l l  him about  any bt!Iar 

work t h a t  p u  d i d  for any ot ! \ e t  uovsmnment or tbs i n f m  

eisn q a k h s ~ t i n q  of any o t l l ~ r  m v a r z r n e ~ ~ 3  

A i ~ u l l ,  I d i a t t  aava to t a l l  him, you know, 

t h  axaor nature of my job. B@cause it wae prejudiced. 

S a  t ~ e  only thinq w e  aged t o  know is my 

aasoaiation w i t h  whatsvar, inea l l iqanae  ar l a w  enforca- 

moat agancy I hava iaoan assouiatod w i t h  7- 1 hava doas 

work f o r  t h m  or baan p a i d  by, 

Q Whec athat  governm~nts hava yau varked for 

or b a a  p a i d  by, besi3aa the U n i t e d  S t a t r o  and ~enezuel 

n Tho Cuban qovarnruaat~ 

Q GO 03, 

A What? 

Q Go on.  

A Ths Cuban qovarnrneat in 1959 and 1960, 

Q Whae also? 

A ' I 'Ca tb  i t ; .  

Q Is it your Lastimony, s i x ,  t h a t  at no time 

i n  thr p a s t  h a w  you aval: workud for or b u n  p a i d  money 

by m y  othor govrrnmextt, sclrqardlase of ehr I e v l ~ l ,  thror 

which tha payment came, which is to say, a+ +ha faderal 

h v a l  or art: u o m  lowar lava1 of t h e  qovt#ramant, you hay 

uithrr worked for nor &laan p a i d  money Sy any othar gova 

ment to do anything or: nsB to do aaythinq, r x c e p t  the 



U n i t s d  S t a t e s ,  Vanazula, and Cuba. Is t h a t  your testim 

A That's c o r r e c t ,  sir. 

Q Well, there was a period of t i m e  when you 

were on the Afr ican  c o n t i n e n t ;  wasn't there? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 
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A 

(2 

A 

c? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

f o r  "Our 

Q 

That's 

When was that?  

S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  where? 

Vhat were you doing there?  

I was on a m i s s i o n .  

What were you doing there?  

F i g h t i n g  a war. 

What war? 

T h e  Conqelase'war.  You never heard o f  i t ?  

Wera you a s o l d i e r  i n  the army? 

What? 

War0 you a s o l d i e r  i n  an army? 

No. I belonged to Einzadzs G r u p p e q  
-4 

spa11 t h a t ,  p l e a s e .  

That is a special f o r c e  team. 

Spell i t  so the r e p o r t e r  can get i t .  

Spacial force t i a n .  That is a German word 

How do you s p e l l  i t ?  



I maarr, cns Bslg ian  Congo: o r  -- 
A Yha fiv-c murcanary bri'gada, T h e  Wild Geese 

Q A p r i v a t a  mercanary o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  that d i d  

n o t  have any govsrnmantal a f f i l i a t i o n .  I s  t h a t  c o r r e c t  

A Ws were f i g h t i n g  a g a i n s t  the communists on 

behalf of t h e  Congales3 goverriment, who was being besai 

and t r y i n g  t o  b e  ovarrhrown by govarnrnent f o r c e s .  

Q Was this group o r  o r a a n i z a t i o n ,  a formal,  

o f f i c i a l  part  o f  the government of  some country or, w a g  

it a p r i v a t e  group  c h a t  was -- 
A What group? 

Q T h  ona you just t o l d  u s  you bslonged 

A M y  group? 

Q Y d s .  

A 1;o . 
'I 

Ky group -- wa worked "CIA.,  " 



CZ A t  the same tfms that you ware working for 

re CIA, wercr you also orr th.2 ssrvicla enployad by some 

t he r  uovsrnm%nt or, w a s  ",his qroup strictly a mercenar 

coup? 

A 

0 

A 

Q 

A 

What grgu?? 

The group that y 3 u  war3 is? 

707 group? 

Yes. 

Ws w e r u  c o n t a c t  ag-2nks f o r  the C I A ,  

nd, w e  wara at tachl jd  to th? f i v . 3  marcanary b r i g a d a ,  

h d ~ i l d  Geasa; 

Und2x whose direction or control was the 

iva mercenary br igads?  

A The five mercsnary brigadz? 

Colonel -- ---., ---- *- Mik= ... s . " ,.... . Eorg. . It's the t r u t h .  

Was Colonel Hcrg uzdsr  contact with the 

s you could  d&errnins,  was s t r i c 2 l y  a morcanary group,  

o r r e c t ?  

A 

a f f i l i a t i o n ,  

Which qroup?  

that 

Q - Ths 3x1s t h a t  ws havs baen talking about; t h e  



Eive msrcanary b r i g a d s .  

A fi9 0 

:ongelas3  government. 

Q Thsy wars? 

A Of course  tnsy were .  It was an unorganized 

Eoxce t h a t  was i i z  to -- 
Q Thsn, you wara o n  t h e  one hand, a t t a c h e d  to  

sn organization that was a formal or o f f i c i a l  arm o f  t h ~  

Zongelase govarnmant. And a t  t h e  same time, a c o n t r a c t  

agent for t h e  CIA.' Is that correcc?  

A Roughly. 

Q T a l l  ms how it i s  i n c o r r s c t .  

A I t  i s  i n c o r r e c t ,  because  w e  d i d n ' t  balong 

to the five marcenary brigade. And we wars n o t  part of 

the Congs le se  govarnment. 

W e  ware an elite u n i t  from t h e  Central  

I n t a l l i g s n c a  A p n c y  that wsra attached t o  t h e  f i v 2  

msrcsnary b r i g a d e .  And, w e  uszd  t h 9  cover o f  bsing 

mercenar ie s ,  because  you don't go around t a l l i n g  m e  thal 

you beloxlrj t o  t h a  .C.IA. 

Q Everybody e l s s  doas? 

A The onbs t h a t  do n o t  belong to the CIA. 

Q Uas t h s r e  bean  any o t h a r  o c c a s i o n  whsn you 

havs been perforn inq  any i n f o r m a t i o n  gathering or m i l i t i  



or paramilitary elervica o f  any s o r t ,  in any other  count 

bsaidos the U c i t e d  5tstes,venezuela, Cuba, and what war 

then, tha Belgian Congo? 

I mantionad t o  you bsfora,  I was on duty. 

Q A 1 1  r i  q h 2 ,  I will rsphtaaa t!m q u m t i o n .  

!Ias t h s r e  bsan a n y  a t h e r  o a c a s i o ~  when you 

or appaared 20 !lava h s n ,  a t f a c h d  to soma arm or ugrna 

of none govarnmsnt far tba purpooa n f  a f t h s r  informatio 

gathuring or any m i l i t a r y  ar paraailitary w o r k ,  asfds 

Listen to ~y qu3stfon. 

liae t h e m  evar  ' 3 ~ m  asy other occea'ion when 

either you wsrg a t t a c k e d  or, YQU . ~ p p e a r s d  to ba attauhe 

to ary a t h r  agsacy ox  ara of .lzy o t k a r  government, as$ 

from thooo four? 

A r:o, ~ i r .  

Q So thorn ISLO ti38 m l y  four instances. l a  

ekat coxrsct? 

k Tha onae t h a t  1 a1r00dy answerbcl to you, 

Q Dy tba way, w h i i q  you v s r s  ia the Belgian 

Congo, you did not k i l l  anybody than; did you? 



A I s u r v i v s d  that war.  And I n s v a r  l e t ,  you 

cnow, the enamy t o  k i l l  m e .  

Q Is t h a t  a y e s  or a no? 

A So Lhere was a lot a f  c a s u a l t i a s ,  t h e r e .  

Q Is t h i s  a y e s  o r  a 3 0 3  

Nobody i s  going t o  p r o s e c u t e  you f o r  t h a t ,  

A aut I d i s a g r a e  w i t h  the word k i l l .  You 

3 o n q t  k i l l  -- 
Q ' 3 0 ,  I do n o t .  Excapt  f o r  an occasional 

ant  or -- 
A I'm n o t  telling you -- 
V O r  some other k i n d  of vsrment  o r  bug,  

A That does  n o t  apply. 

I t  i s  when you taka -- you ramove p h y s i c a l l  

your enemies. Your enemy s o l d i a r s  . 
Q fd311, what word would you l i k e  b e t t e r  than 

k i l l ,  Ricky,  t o  describs t h e  p r o c e s s  by which -- 
A Zney j u s t  -- ic's a m i l i t a r y  r e s p o n s s .  

Tnay s u f f s r  c a s u a l t i s s .  

T a l l  m e  what w ~ r d  you would p r e f e r  t o  u s e  

to kill, when you dascr ibe  tlza p r o c s s s  o f  caution -- 
t h e  d i s c o n t i n u a t i o n  of t h e  lifa of a -- \ 

A I a f l i c t i r i g  casualtias to the enemy. 

Q Okay. U n d e r s t a n d i n g  Cha tarm, i n f l i c t i n g  



c a s u a l t i ~ s  t o  tha enemy, *o be your c h o i c e  for a 

synomon Zo t n e  word k i l l ,  d id  you i n f l i c t  any casua l t i e  

t o  t h e  enemy i n  the Ealgian Congo? 

A Of course. Thara was a big war going on 

thera ,  And a lot of shootings back and forth, 

They i n f l i c t  c a s u a l t i a s  on us, and w e  i n f l i  

c a s u a l t i a s  to them, 

The o9ly chirlg ! . s t  our casualties were b i g (  

than t h e i r s ,  so wa won. Lika any o t h e r  war, 

Q 

A 

Friday.  

War is . h e l l ;  i d  t i:, P i c k y ?  

I l ove  i t ,  
8 1 .  

MR. WILLIAMS : I t  i s  about four o ' c l o c k  on 

I am i n c l i n e d  t o  rkzess for t h o  day .  

(Thereupon, t h e  d e p o s i t i o n  was r e c e s s e d , )  

(Thereupon, f o r m a l i t i e s  were n o t  waived ,) 

RICARDO XORALES NAVARENE 
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